

## Hilda I Rosario

---

**From:** Good citizen <opra+request-72475-1828eb6b@requests.opramachine.com>  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 23, 2025 12:20 PM  
**To:** Hilda I Rosario  
**Subject:** OPRA request - O'Toole Scrivo Law LLC

018052

RECEIVED  
CITY OF UNION CITY  
2025 FEB 24 A 9:45

Dear Union City,

Please accept this electronic request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form or use a particular software platform to submit my request per NJSA 47:1A-6(f), which states that an email from a requestor including all of the information required on the adopted form shall suffice in place of a completed form as a valid government record request.

I HAVE NOT been convicted of any indictable offense under the laws of New Jersey, any other state, or the United States.

I WILL NOT use the requested government records for a commercial purpose.

I AM NOT seeking records in connection with a legal proceeding.

Records requested:

1. Total amount of retainer fee charged to the city and paid by the city of union city, to law firm of O'Toole Scrivo LLC in the year 2024 and 2023.
2. Copy of most recent retainer between the city of union city and the law firm of O'Toole Scrivo LLC.
3. Total amount of settlement paid by year, by the city of union city and their insurance coverage to all litigations held in 2023 and 2024.

"OPRAmachine's mission is to give people easy and affordable access to New Jersey public records.

For more information, contact us at: (732) 707-1628 or PO Box 3180, New Brunswick, NJ 08903."

---



THE CITY  
OF  
*Union City*

## OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK Department of Revenue & Finance

MARYURY A. MARTINETTI  
*Commissioner*

HILDA I. ROSARIO  
*Acting City Clerk*

3715 PALISADE AVENUE  
UNION CITY, NEW JERSEY 07087  
(201) 348-5731  
FAX: (201) 348-2482  
[www.ucnj.com](http://www.ucnj.com)

March 4, 2025

RE: OPRA REQUEST

Please see below, the City's response to your OPRA and Common Law request for information.  
(TRACKING NO.: 018052)

1. The City does not possess records responsive to this request.
2. The City does not possess records responsive to this request.
3. This request is denied insofar as it is a request for information, not an identifiable government record. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004); and, *James Donato v. Township of Union* Complaint No. 2005-182 (February 2007).

Thank you.